Public Document Pack

Argyll

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bl‘lte
Customer Services COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Scotcourt House, 45 West Princes Street,
HELENSBURGH G84 7DE
e.mail —lynn.smillie@argyll-bute.gov.uk

29 April 2010

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP will

be held in the MAIN HALL, VICTORIA HALLS, HELENSBURGH on TUESDAY, 18 MAY 2010 at
2.00PM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. MINUTE OF MEETING 16 MARCH 2010 (Pages 1 -4)

4. HOUSING NEEDS AND DEMANDS ASSESSMENT - PRESENTATION BY
RESEARCH TEAM

5. PRINCIPLES OF REPRESENTATION (Pages 5 - 6)
6. THIRD SECTOR INTERFACE REPORT - TO FOLLOW
7. HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA PLAN (Pages 7 - 14)

8. HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY SEMINAR - FORWARD
TOGETHER EVENT 22 MAY 2010

9. DEVELOPMENT OF A MISSION STATEMENT FOR LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY
PLANNING GROUPS

10. PARTNER UPDATE ON AREA OPERATIONAL ISSUES

11. AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS



12. AOCB

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Contact: Belinda Hamilton - Area Committee Officer Tel: 01436 658825



Public DAcBffAt Pack  Agenda Item 3

MINUTES of MEETING of HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING
GROUP held in the VICTORIA HALLS, HELENSBURGH
on TUESDAY, 16 MARCH 2010

Present: Councillor George Freeman (Chair)
Councillor Vivien Dance Councillor Andrew Nisbet
Councillor Daniel Kelly Councillor Al Reay

Councillor Ellen Morton — Vice Chair Councillor James Robb

Attending: Lynn Smillie — Area Corporate Services Manager
Morevain Martin — Senior Development Officer
Eileen Wilson — Community Planning Manager
Geoff Calvert — Strathclyde Fire and Rescue
Neil Sturrock — Team Leader, SPT
Anne Marie Arthur — Dunbritton Housing
George Watt — Chamber of Commerce
David McCaughey — Strathclyde Police
Gillian Barclay — Third Sector
Pat Pollock Morris — Rhu and Shandon CC
David Sinclair — Helensburgh CC
Katrine Wreford — Rosneath and Clynder CC
Isaac Owens — Community Representative

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were intimated from Councillor William Petrie, Councillor Gary
Mulvaney, Councillor David Kinniburgh, Nick Davies, Anne Helstrip - NHS,
Gordon Wilson — LL & T National Park, Inspector.M Lundie — Strathclyde
Police

2. MINUTE OF MEETING 16 FEBRUARY 2010
The Minute of Meeting 16 February was approved as a correct record.

3. HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING
GROUP AREA PLAN

Lynn Smillie, Area Corporate Services Manager, outlined the details of the
Draft Working Helensburgh and Lomond Community Plan, explaining that
this was an evolving document and advised that there would still be
opportunities for the addition or removal of information and that an
updated version of the H &L Community Plan would be the basis of
discussion at the Community Seminar in May.

Some concerns were raised regarding the duplication of information within
the plan, however it was generally accepted that a strategic approach
should reduce this. Geoff Calvert, SFR advised that there was a need for
a measurable process to be put in place to ensure that the priorities within
the plan are monitored and delivered.



Page 2

Neil Sturrock, SPT, agreed to circulate a Traffic Outcome Report which
shows projects and initiatives currently being supported by SPT, which he
felt would be a useful tool for other groups to focus on. Suggestions were
raised to include DDA (Disability Discrimination Act) Compliant bus
provision in the area in the development of the Helensburgh plan. Neil
Sturrock agreed to provide information on the locations and frequency of
DDA compliant bus services to the next meeting.

Further discussion was had around how more ‘local specific’ issues could
be incorporated and relevant partners were asked to identity these.
Action: All Key Partners

UPDATE ON HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY SEMINAR

Saturday 22 May 2010 was agreed for the Seminar to be held, with
Hermitage Academy being the preferred location should it be available.

Eileen Wilson, Community Planning Manager, informed partners of the
successful event held on 6 March in Dunoon Grammar School, and
agreed to circulate a report on this. She suggested that a working group
be set up to plan and arrange the format of the seminar.

Action: Eileen Wilson/Lynn Smillie

HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING
GROUP REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

A report is to be submitted to the Community Planning Partnership
Management Committee noting matters raised at today’s meeting. These
will include

e The need for a mechanism to be put in place to enable
dissemination of information within partner organisations thus
ensuring a two way flow of communication

e Noting the concerns for the potential of duplication of information
between the LACPG and other organisations.

¢ Noting that the H & L Community Plan is an evolving document
with a strategic overview rather than detailed actions.

e Noting that further information was required from partners
regarding the formalisation of the Draft Community Plan prior to the
May Community Seminar.

e Agreed that a working group be established to take forward the
planning of the Seminar.

e Agreed that a meeting be held on 18 May 2010 prior to the seminar
to allow refinement of the Draft Community Plan.

Action: Lynn Smillie



Page 3

AOCB

a) Young People Representation on the Helensburgh & Lomond
Local Area Community Planning Group.

It was agreed that the Helensburgh and Lomond Youth Forum
should be approached and invited to be a partner of the
Helensburgh and Lomond Area Community Planning Group.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 18" May 2010, Victoria Halls, Helensburgh.



Page 4



Page Agenda Item 8

argyll and bute D

planningpartnership

Principles of Representation at CPP

This document is for all CPP partners, whether representing or being
represented, at all levels within the CPP structure. It may also be of interest to
other stakeholders.

The CPP Partnership Agreement was adopted in May 2009. Under the new
structure partner organisations are regularly required to represent each other
at Management Committee, Thematic Partnerships, Local Community
Planning level and at other strategic partnerships.

In order for this to work partners must be confident that they are fully informed
of any discussions taking place and are able to feed into any debate. It is
essential that information flows in both directions.

If you are involved in Community Planning, at any level, you must
demonstrate representation and ensure accountability:-

Clear lines of accountability allow representatives to speak with real
authority. This does not mean that all decisions are subject to a consensus, at
times a representative will have to present diverse, sometimes conflicting,
views. Representatives should be prepared and able to explain decisions and
actions.

Partners in a representation role should:-

e putinto place reporting mechanisms that support the flow of information
without creating unnecessary burdens;

e make arrangements that enable all partners to participate as fully as
possible;

e ensure there is clarity about when one partner has a clear mandate to
represent and when they do not.

e be clear about who they are representing

Other key principles of representation

e Equality — place equality, diversity and inclusiveness at the core of what
they do

Leadership —representatives will need to think and act strategically
Openness — be as open as possible in all dealings and relationships
Purpose — be clear about objectives and contributions — supporting
them with a strong evidence base

Sustainability — ensuring the continuation of the collective voice

e Values — identify and build on the values of community planning

It is not intended to prescribe how partners should organise themselves.
However, a guiding set of principles should help partners develop
arrangements that strengthen their representation, widen participation and



Page 8

ensure transparency for other organisations taking part in events and meetings
at which the representative is present.

Annual Review 2009/10
As part of the Annual review we will be asking partners to demonstrate

e how they are ensuring information flows within and between
organisations

e that arrangements are in place to ensure that they are represented as
appropriate in the CPP structure and associated strategic partnerships

e Wwhat they do to promote community planning

For further information contact: Eileen Wilson
Community Planning Manager
Eileen.wilson@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Telephone 01436 658726



Agenda Item 7

Page 7

£,9WO02IN0 SIYy} Jo
92Ino0s ayj si ey

JualsaAul

jendes yyum syui

199130
pea

Jauyed
pean

Sainseaw $sSaJINg

TouST
uo
enjeAs plo4 puads Ayjendsoy
1s0d ETEE oav pue [I2)al [enuue U] 8Seaiou|
nenjens piog soeds Ayjendsoy
1sod usjey ogy puUe |[e18] mau J0BINY- 108.IpU|
L=y
nenjena pJo4 mmmxmm_ muﬂw_vcwaxw
1s0d usjeH oav pOO} UOU 83NPaY - Joalipu|
uo
nenjeAs pio4 Ayjendsoy pue Buijejel
1s0d uajeH fol=\" Ul JuswiissAul 1oeally - 10alipuj
yodal gL0Z
. uw>9mMm 10U e speue|dsy
N4 [ende) ¢ ‘paacidde jo
om”__m,uwmhrmm.m%@w Lm% poéﬂsm neneAs pio4 sbexea| aunypuadxs|Aeg 157 padojenspay 10sloig
Aiessaoau ainoes 0} 8jgeun |, 1sod us|aH Davy poo} adnpal - 102Jipu| d"dOHD Jo Eo_wmﬂcme_QE_
jenjens §L0z aJjusd umoy ul Buppied Jo ases
1sod 10 uondeolad saoidwj - 08110
neneAs pio- oLl Bunysed
1804 usjaH ogy |1eBaj|1 Jo sjens] aonpay - 102110
uo SL0Z
nenens pio 21us0 umo} ut uonsabuod olyesn
1804 usjaH oav Jo uondsoltad aaoidw- 102110
510z
018 Ajeles ‘Aouriqia
pEREE ‘ssauaAnoeY 69 Juoiueem| siuswenoiduw sus
Buipung jeyde) ¢ “pancisdde| wpodas By LG oY JURLUSAQIGIT BLISOSIAARS Pl
Jou Ha4 joslong Zsiercsdde e 2J]us0 UMO] 8y} o uondsoiad Wwawebeue oiyel ] snuen
Kioymens Aresseoau| nenjens pio4 SIOYSIA PUB S3IIUNUIWOD umo ] ybungsusjey 1o08lold S8I1IAIJO. DIUOU0D3 JUBIQIA
ainoas o} e|geun |, 1s0d |220] 83U} aAcidw| - 108.10 QYOHD Jo uonesws|dwi]| sey ajua) umo] YbingsusjeH

2WO2IN0 3A3IYDIE 0} SUOIIY

3Wo2IN0 Baly ON Jay
anbiupn

Alewwng eauy [jn4

dNOYD ONINNVId ALINNIWNOD VIHY ANOWOT ANV HOYNAGSNI13H




Page 8

‘abepoys H4s sabe||ia pue S8IUNWILLIOD
4e1s “aanenul yoddns Aey ds 2.)uso umoy ul ajes Buyssy Jo [[B uiylm usxeuspun
0} pain2as jou Buipuny usa|ig 0gv uondsolad Alunwwoo pasealou) SANBIIUI USplem Jolunp
niyeib pue Buleyl|
ds suspisal [200]| ‘Buinoy Bop ‘BuiddnAy 1suiebe
fol=\"4 woy sjure|dwod ul uononpay USME} UONOE JusWadIoug
sabe||IA pue
s1pun a1jua2 umoy ul ajes Bulesy 1o
yep ds uondsosad AHUNWIWIOD pasealou| sjosed ao1j0d Anjigisip, UBIH
alpun sjuspisal [220] smejeq $8NIUNWIWOD pUe S8y Jiay]
e ds woy; sjure|dwon ul uononpay | Bujuup o1gnd jo Jusweoioug Ul 81n98s pue ajes |98} a|doad
yooums Sav ssoup.te) o} ybingsusjey wol; Rema|oAD ssolplen
I8N 1dS 8|qissa20. uolsiacid Aema|ako o1 ybungsus|sy asljeul
221088 SNQ
yooums Jueldwod 10y uoleuIlosIg
e 1ds podsuel 0} Ss900E pasealou| AllIgesIq e o uoisinolg
yoodday 1e siuswanoidwi
718V pue spusg puepoos
uebiieq gL8Y ‘sunopusjieD| jo }sai pue uoneqnuos mobse|s)
yooumg o1 ueblleq g18Y 1e sewsyos ‘alng pue [IAB1Y JO 1581 Yim
peNlLds ogv S\V1Y uluononpsy| juswaaoidwl peolt eyeuspun|  syul uoneuodsuel) paoueyug
Inypy
auep Sed [euolieN yimino sabejjin
uuy s, 7Sy aoe|d ul a1e suejd uonoy abejjiaful Ipny AJunwiwos axeuspun salua) abe||ip pesienrsy
¥o0LMS ainjonJyseljul ybingsusisH uiyim Ayjioe4
I1eN 2ds apIy pue Yled Joj [esodoid| SplY pue yled e Jo UoISIACld
Jo1d SSIIIAIOR DJWOU028 JUBIGIA
ogy ybingsusjey Jo uawdopasg| sey adue) umo] ybingsusieH

13210
peaT

jeyded

}JO 921Nn0s
ay} st 1eyM
yim SyuIg

Jaupned
pea’]

SaINSeal SSa00Ng

JWOIIN0 IA3IYIE 0] SUONIYy

auwiod)No ealy

ON J2Y4
anbiun




Page 9

ui

sdnoib juaio

£awoono siyy
JO 924N0S 3y} si Jeym

juausaAul

1ejiden yym syui

SN

1901340
pea

Jauyped
pea7

10 [e}e} JO JBqUINU Ul UOKONPaY

SaiNseaw ssadong

Jlyel] Peol JO JusWadlojug
9WO9IN0 IA3IYOE 0} SUOHIY

isuspuald| pugybiH 91f1s ay)| Jolyyeay e aAnoeUl paynuep! Sunsbie)
Aiepy SHN Buirey jo uondeosed pesessou||  sanARoE [eoisAyd exeuspun
mobse|s
lsjeal
pue SO0IAISS
spiews|  pueyBiH yeay [eyusw Buissaooe
Ayed SHN S[enpiaipul ul uoionpay
sdno.f
uE Loy 3|qeJauUNA 10} SBNIAIOR SANlESID
ureAsIop | dey wwon 1o} senunpoddo pasealou|
S|enpiAipul pale|os!
uep wnuoy 10} Allenoiued suonoelaiul [2100S
uleAsIop | dey wwon 1o} seljunpoddo pasealou|
uoissaldap
@jelspow 0} piiw yum Buusyns uoIsn|ou| |e100s
s[enpiaipul 1961e1 0} ssiiAnoe pue asuspuadapui ‘Buleg|em
)| 8s00YD sapioins pajdwaye ul uonaNpPay | AlBuoISIBAID SNOLUBA a)epapUN ‘Uiesy |jelano paroiduw)
SUEVEY
Rees Aunwwoo pajabie;
H4s sabejin pue pue uaip|iyod jooyds Atewnud
ds a1usd UMO} Ul djes Buiea) jo| 1o} spiy ales ‘sjuana Buluies)
gy uondaoled AjUnwWoD pasesiou) |ejuswuadxs ayeuspun
aipun s,Y1¥ wou} saunful snouas uone|siba| SBIIUNWWOD puUE SAWOY JIdy)

Ul 2In29s pue ajes [e8) a|jdoad
2Wo92IN0 ealy

ON 3y
anbiun




Page 10

anypy eale JgH Olul 80IAI9S
auep ysligelse si Helg swoH Bulpusixe
uuy s 7Sy uoIsIn0Ld 10} puBLUSp pue pasu 10 Aljiqises) ayeuapun

Ayrepow pue Aupigiow

pue|ybiy Bunjows 0} sepnyme pue pale|al 022EJO} 82Npal

SHN Sysu jo Buipueisiapun paseaiou| 0] SaIAIJO. axeuapu
sjusbe
aipunT Jisy) pue sJaqulp sbesspun
e ds 0} |oyoo[e JO S9jes uononpay
a1puny saposida
e ds BuiAup yunip Ul uoonpal

SuondIppE yiim

a|doad pue senunwwos
8|qesauny ‘sjdoad Bunoi
BunsBlie) suoissiwpe

mﬁnw_ﬁ [endsoy pue syesp paiglal uoISNoUl |B100S
QENON mocmﬁ%m Bunjuup o) sepniyie pue| |oYod[E 22NPaJ O} SBINIAIDE pue souspuadapul ‘Buiagjiem
ug| T2H sysu jo Bulpuelsiapun pasesiou| AleuolsIanIp ayeuapun ‘Uyeay ||e1aa0 panroiduj

122140 Jauped sajep S2INSEaW SS3J2ING  JWOIINO0 SAIIYIE 0] SUOIIIY awoojno ealy ON Jay
pea pea’ Aay anbiun

£9Wo93Nno sy}
JusUSaAUl
[epdes ypum syur

JO 921Nn0S ayj st Jeypn



Page 11

"3W00U| PlOYSSNOoY Ul 858310Ul

£9Wo02INo0 sy}
JO 921n0S 3y} st JeYmM

JUBLLIISOAUI

[eyides yim syui

._M_”hw__u. 3y} uiynsal e se Auaaod Ul Buial
uuy s18Y Apsple 8y} pue UaJp|Iyo sonpal
_“uwh wayshs sjysueq sy}
uuy sSY JO Ssousieme sjauaqg ul eyeldn
slueuUs)
nyuy 1sBuowe suoisnjoxa [efoueul
auep pue ‘ssoinias|pue Ausaod apyoe) o) 8o1A1es
uuy s,19y sjyBu seyjem Jo asn pasealoul sbry alejlpp Jealeq
peayyoojeles) pue
BINSUIUS4 UlBausoy ay) ul
P $8INSeall UooNpal uogieo
auep pue aonpo.d |eoo] poddns

uuy
1201140
pea’

$,715Y
Jaujed

pea

S9INsSeall SS3I0NS  9WOIJNO IAIIYIE 0] SUoI}oy

0} 103foud Jod4 By} uj JaaljeQg

uoIsnjoul [e100s
pue aouspusadapu ‘Buiagjiem
‘Ueay |lesano pasosduw)

awo2Ino ealy




Page 12

0003 0003 0003

€LZILoE  Zuioz LL/01L02 ‘ON 19y
SYsSIy 196pnq |epdes pajewnysy P3AJOAUL ST JEYAA uoneso] anbiupn
jusuysaaul jejiden

ueld fjiunwwoy ealy 54OV ANOWOT ANV HOMNGSNIT3H




Page 13

s@oInosal pue s||s Buueyg

Ajoeded pjing

S3UUNWILIOD |BD0] UIUIIM Uayeuspun
Buleq syosloid Juslino ulepssoe
0} as1019xa Buiddew axeuspun

SaUNWWOD
O JUBWBA|OAU] 8SBaIOU|

AUAIIOB AIUNWILLIOD UlBlIasSoe
0} asio19xs Buiddew axepspun

sajeq

Sysiy pea Aoy saInseaw SSa0oNg 3WO2INO0 3A3IYIE 0} SUOIOY

sainonng
Buluue|d Ayunwwo) pusixg

sawooinQ ON J9Y
juswebebuz Ajiunwwosn anbiun
juswabebuz Apunwwon

ue|d Ajunwwio) ealy 9doV1 ANOWOT ANY HOMNEGSNI13H



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minute of Meeting 16 March 2010
	5 Principles of Representation
	7 Helensburgh and Lomond Area Plan

